MADISON!

""" PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

Madison County Board of Supervisors
146 West Center Street
Canton, MS 39046 / 601-855-5534
kesha.buckner@madison-co.com

May 4, 2020

To: Board of Supervisors
From: Kesha Buckner, Purchasing ClerkW
Subject: Request Purchase of Tractors

Attached are copies of a quote for purchasing tractors for Madison County Road Department.
The quote was received from Mississippi AG Company, this quote is submitted as part of the
negotiated purchasing agreement that the Department of Finance & Administration makes
available to counties.

[ recommend purchase of (10) John Deere Tractors — John Deere 6105E Cab Tractor (87 PTO hp)
using State Contract pricing from the DFA negotiated contract.

Road Manager Cornelius Bacon has reviewed the specifications of the tractors.



Shelton Vance

From: Michael Cook <Michael.Cook@dfa.ms.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 9:49 AM

To: Shelton Vance; Kesha Buckner

Cc: Ross Campbell

Subject: RE: <EXTERNAL>: FW: Madison County JD 6105E Cab 2020 State Contract

That is correct if that is your choice and your board does not require multiple quotes. You always want to make sure the
item is actually on contract as well as the dealer is an authorized dealer listed on the contract.

From: Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance@madison-co.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Michael Cook <Michael.Cook@dfa.ms.gov>

Cc: Kesha Buckner <Kesha.Buckner@madison-co.com>; Ross Campbell <Ross.Campbell@dfa.ms.gov>
Subject: RE: <EXTERNAL>: FW: Madison County JD 6105E Cab 2020 State Contract

Just to confirm,

Because this item is on a negotiated competitive contract, Madison County can purchase this specific tractor from our
area’s vendor dealer without obtaining additional quotes from other vendors/brands?

Thanks,
sV

From: Michael Cook <Michael.Cook@dfa.ms.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:29 PM

To: Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance @madison-co.com>
Cc: Kesha Buckner <Kesha.Buckner@madison-co.com>; Ross Campbell <Ross.Campbell@dfa.ms.gov>
Subject: RE: <EXTERNAL>: FW: Madison County JD 6105E Cab 2020 State Contract

Hi Shelton,

The Deere contract was updated yesterday adding the items listed in the attached spreadsheet. Our contract in Magic
and on our contract board was also updated yesterday.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Michael D. Cook, CPPB, CMPA
Director, Bureau of Purchasing and Contracting
Department of Finance and Administration
Michael.Cook@dfa.ms.gov

601-359-3912 Office

P.O. Box 267 Jackson, MS 39205

501 North West Street, Suite 701A

Jackson, MS 39201

From: Christopher Statham <Christopher.Statham@dfa.ms.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:22 PM

To: Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance @madison-co.com>



Cc: Kesha Buckner <Kesha.Buckner@madison-co.com>; Michael Cook <Michael.Cook@dfa.ms.gov>
Subject: Re: <EXTERNAL>: FW: Madison County JD 6105E Cab 2020 State Contract

Mr. Mike Cook will be handling all Grounds contract related inquiries from this point forward.

I have copied him here so he may assist you.

On Apr 14, 2020, at 3:10 PM, Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance@madison-co.com> wrote:

Christopher,
Is this a true statement that DFA has updated this state contract offering?

Thanks,
Y

From: Will Daniels <WillDaniels@AgUp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance@madison-co.com>; Cornelius Bacon <cbacon@madison-co.com>
Subject: Madison County JD 6105E Cab 2020 State Contract

Please see attachment for quote on JD 6105E cab tractors that on 2020 State contract.

DFA has updated their spreadsheet to include these tractors.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

-Will Daniels
662-836-6770
<2020 04 14 14 52 26.pdf>



JOHN DEERE

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Deere & Company Mississippi Ag Company
2000 John Deere Run 160 Calhoun Commerce Park Dr.
Cary, NC 27513 Canton, MS 39046
FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 601-859-4136
Info@AgUp.com

Quote Summary

Prepared For: Delivering Dealer:
Madison County Board Of Supervisors Mississippi Ag Company
Po Box 608 William Daniels
Canton, MS 39046 160 Cathoun Commerce Park Dr.
Business: 601-855-9503 Canton, MS 39046

Phone: 601-859-4136
willdaniels@agup.com

Quote ID: 21611684
Created On: 14 April 2020
Last Modified On: 14 April 2020
Expiration Date: 15 May 2020
Equipment Summary Suggested List Selling Price Qty Extended
JOHN DEERE 6105E Cab Tractor $ 82,530.00 $59,42160 X 10 = $594,216.00
(87 PTO hp)
Contract: MS Grounds Maintenance Equip 8200049987 (PG 4D CG 22)
Price Effective Date: November 18, 2019
Equipment Total $ 594,216.00
* Includes Fees and Non-contract items Quote Summary
Equipment Total $ 594,216.00
Trade In
SubTotal $ 594,216.00
Est. Service $0.00
Agreement Tax
Total $ 594,216.00
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $ 594,216.00
Salesperson : X Accepted By : X

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 21611684 Customer Name: MADISON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

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

JOHN DEERE 6105E Cab Tractor (87 PTO hp)

Hours: Suggested List "

Stock Number: $82,530.00

Contract: MS Grounds Maintenance Equip 8200049987 (PG Selling Price *|
4D CG 22) $ 59,421.60 !

Price Effective Date: November 18, 2019
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty List Price Discount% Discount Contract Extended |
Amount Price  Contract
Price
332RP 6105E Cab Tractor (87 PTO 10 $79,960.00 24.00 $19,190.40 $60,762.60 3
h 607,696.00
R v stehad optieRsRBRRTE £ R
0202 United States 10 $0.00 24.00 $0.00 $0.00
0409  English Operator's Manual 10 $0.00 24,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
North America
0500 No Package 10 $0.00 24.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1383  12F/12R PowrReverser 10 $0.00 24.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Transmission
(19mph/30kmh) - MFWD
Axle §
2050  Standard Cab 10 $0.00 24.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 |
2130  Air Suspension Seat with 10 $943.00 2400« S$226.32 $716.68 §7,166.80]|
Swivel (MSG 95) . '
3340  Triple Deluxe SCV with ISO 10 $ 407.00 24.00 59768 §$309.32 §$3,093.20|
Breakaway Couplers .
4015  Standard Hitch 10 $0.00 24.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4120  Two Telescopic Draft Links 10 $0.00 24.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4315  Standard Drawbar 10 $0.00 24.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4421  Sway Bars 10 $0.00 24.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5234  460/85R38 In. 8PR R1 10 $ 826.00 2400 $198.24 §$627.76 $6,277.60
Radial
6220 380/85R24 In. 8PR R1 10 $154.00 24.00 $36.96 $117.04 $1,170.40
Radial
8726  Rotating Warning Llght 10 $ 240.00 24.00 $57.60 $182.40 §$1,824.00 ‘
(Beacon Light) |

Standard O

ptions Total $ 2,570.00 $616.80 $1,953.20 $ 19,532.00
Rl e L. Rt :'Z“;E:.i_n;._;{r: it '_"Eif:f:"':? T T Al T

Cenfidential



€N JoHn DeErE
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 21611684 Customer Name: MADISON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISCRS

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDORY): TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Deere & Company Mississippi Ag Company
2000 John Deere Run 160 Calhoun Commerce Park Dr.
Cary, NC 27513 Canton, MS 39046
FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989 601-859-4136
Info@AgUp.com
Value Added Services $0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Total

Multi-unit Discount 10 $3.301.20 § -3,301.20 3

-33,012.00 |
Additional Discount Total $ 3,301.20 $ -3,301.20 Si
-33,012.00

Total Selling'Price |5 82,530.00 $23,108.40' $59,421:60 )

594,216.00

Confidential



STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF PURCHASING, TRAVEL AND FLEET MANAGEMENT

STATE CONTRACT AGREEMENT

CONTRACTOR: Deere and Company STATE CONTRACT #: 8200049987
SUPPLIER #: 3100031160 SMART CONTRACT #: 1130-20-C-SWCT-00205

COMMODITIES COVERED: Grounds Maintenance EFFECTIVE: March 1, 2020
Equipment through
February 28, 2021

This State Contract Agreement is made this 27* day of February 2020, between the Department of Finance and
Administration, Office of Purchasing, Travel and Fleet Management for the State of Mississippi (hereinafter the
“State”) and Deere and Company, 2000 John Deere Run, Cary, North Carolina 27513 (hereinafter the
“Contractor”).

SCOPE: The Contractor agrees to furnish the State its normal requirements of grounds maintenance equipment
on a nonexclusive basis for a pericd of twelve (12) months beginning March 1, 2020, and ending February
28, 2021, in accordance with all requirements in the State of Mississippi Proposal Format and Guidelines For
Grounds Maintenance Equipment and the Contractor's Proposal received on December 07, 2019.

AUTHORIZED PURCHASERS: The State, as referred to herein, enters into this State Centract Agreement for
the benefit of all state agencies, boards, commissions, departments, institutions, counties, municipalities, school
districts and other political subdivisions of the State of Mississippi. These entities are authorized to purchase
from this Contract In accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §§ 31-7-1, et seq., and the Mississippi Procurement
Manual,

Purchase Orders prepared by these authorized purchasers shall include this State Contract Agreement Number
referenced above.

PRICE GUARANTEE: The prices established herein shall prevail for the term of this Agreement, except in the
event of a general market decline in prices of such commodities at any time during the period of this Contract,
the Contractor agrees that the State of Mississippi shall receive full benefit of such decline.

The State Bureau of Financial Control shall not approve any account nor order and direct payment of any
account for the purchase of any commodity covered by this Contract when the purchase price is in excess of the
maximum price fixed in this Agreement.

PRICE DATA: The Contractor has furnished a price list for the new period for authorized purchasers. The
State agrees to notify all authorized purchasers of the existence of this Contract and to give the specific
instructions relative to the procedures to be followed in making purchases under the provisions hereof.

Entities making purchases over $50,000 may consider obtaining two competitive quotes from the authorized
dealers’ list on this manufacturer's contract. If this manufacturer does not have a dealers’ [ist, the manufacturer
should be prepared to submit a quote.

PAYMENT: Payment for commodities or equipment purchased under the provisions of this Contract shall be
made to the Contractor or to the authorized dealer making delivery in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §§ 31-7-
301, et seq. (as amended). Such payment is to be made only upon receipt, by the authorized purchaser, of
properly certified invoices, which are priced strictly in accordance with the pricing provisions of this Contract.
Net Forty-five (45) days without penalty

1



QUANTITY TO BE PURCHASED: It is understood and agreed that the Contractor is entering into this
Agreement as a multiple source of supply without any guarantee from the State as to the quantity of the items
covered by this Contract that might be ordered during the specified period.

TRANSPORTATION TERMS: All freight and shipping costs are the responsibility of the Vendor and are not
reimbursable. All items must be transported F.O.B. Destination.

INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extent allowed by law, Contractor shall indemnify, defend, save and hold
harmless, protect, and exonerate the State of Mississippi, its Commissioners, Board Members, officers,
employees, agents, and representatives from and against all claims, demands, liabilities, suits, actions,
damages, losses, and costs of every kind and nature whatsoever, including, without limitation, court costs,
investigative fees and expenses, and attorneys’ fees, arising out of or caused by Contractor's and/or its
partners, principals, agents, employees, and/or subcontractors in the performance of or failure to perform this
Agreement. [n the State's sole discretion, Contractor may be allowed to control the defense of any such claim,
suit, etc. In the event Contractor defends said claim, suit, etc., Contractor shall use legal counsel acceptable to
the State; Contractor shall be solely liable for all reasonable costs and/or expenses associated with such
defense and the State shall be entitied to participate in said defense. Contractor shall not settle any clalm suit,
etc., without the State’s concurrence, which the State shall not unreasonably withhald.

ASSIGNMENT: The Contractor shall not assign, subcontract or otherwise transfer in whole or in part, its right or
obligations under this Agreement without prior written consent of the State. Any attempted assignment or
transfer without said consent shall be void and of no effect.

CANCELLATION: It is agreed that either party may cancel this Agreement by giving thirty (30) days written
notice prior to the effective date of cancellation. Contractor is advised that cancellation of this Agreement by the
Contractor may result in disqualification from the awarding of future contracts with the State.

TAXES: No Federal Excise Tax or Mississippi Sales Tax will be added to or otherwise included in the prices
submitted by the Contractor. The Contractor understands and agrees that the State and its authorized
purchasers exempt from the payment of taxes.

RECEDENCE: This Contract consists of this Agreement, the Proposal Format and Guidelines referenced
herein above, and the Contractor's Proposal. Any ambiguities, conflicts, or questions of interpretation of this
Contract shall be resolved by first reference to this Agreement and, if still unresolved, by reference to the
Proposal Format and Guidelines, and, if still unresolved, by reference to the Contractor’s Proposal.

ORDERING INFORMATION: Please place all orders under this agreement with an approved dealer/distributor
from the attached list.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION THIS MUST BE SIGNED BY AN OFFICIAL
FOR THE OF THE COMPANY
STA'7 OF MISSISSIPPI

BY: é’(% BY: M e

OFFICE OF PURCHASING, TRAVEL AND FLEET MANAGEMENT  TITLE: _ (ardrach Dty o sdrde,
pate:- U2 -2¢ -2 ' DATE: 0.(3,3[&.0:_0
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VENDOR INFORMATION
Vendor Number : 3100031160
Vendor :

DEERE & COMPANY

AG & TURF CBD & GOV SALES
2000 JOHN DEERE RUN

CARY NC 27513

Contact Name : DEERE & COMPANY DEERE &
COMPANY

Tel Number :(800) 358-5010
Fax Number :(309) 749-2313
Email : GNSBIDS@JOHNDEERE.COM

SHIPPING ADDRESS

Supplier Text :

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

CONTRACT INFORMATION

Contract Number

Agency Contract Identifier
Contract Type

Contract Description
Contract Valid Dates

. 8200049987

- NIA

1 1130-20-C-SWCT-00205-V004
. Statewide Contract

: 03/01/2020 - 02/28/2021

Total Value T NIA
Distributors : Yes
Delivery Days 10
BUYER INFORMATION

Contact Person  : Christopher Statham
Telephone

Fax

E-mail

CHRISTOPHER.S:TATHAM@DFA.MS.GOV

MAGIC Users must use Internal Catalog/Price List to order products and view/compare prices.

Notice to Vendor:

GROUNDS/Deere & Company State of MS Statewide Contract for Grounds Maintenance Equipment - Contract Year

2020-2021..
Item Qty Unit Price Per Unit Description Delivery /
Required Date
Retention |Product Number/ Discount Amount
Supplier Product
#9 N/A $0.00 Golf Maintenance Equipment -
0.00 % 0.00 N/A

BATESVILLE,WADE

Distributor : WADE INC,MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC,MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC,MISSISSIPPI AG
COMPANY INC,WADE INC - PONTOTOC,WADE INC,MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC,WADE INC -
COLUMBUS,WADE INC - VARDAMAN,WADE INC - GREENWOOD,WADE INC - INDIANOLA,WADE INC -

#10 N/A

$0.00

Tractors, Farm, Wheel Type

0.00 %

0.00

N/A

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

#11 N/A $0.00

Aerators, Pluggers, and Spikers

0.00 %

0.00

N/A

Page 1/6




Contract number :8200049987 | Vendor : DEERE & COMPANY

Contract Type : Statewide Contract | Agency Contract ID : 1130-20-C-SWCT-00205-V004
item [ Qty Unit Price Per Unit M Description : Delivery /
| Required Date
Retention |[Product Number/| | Discount Amount
Supplier Product| '

Distributor : WADE INC,MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC,MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC,MISSISSIPPI AG
COMPANY INC,WADE INC - PONTOTOC,WADE INC,MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC,WADE INC -
COLUMBUS,WADE INC - VARDAMAN,WADE INC - GREENWQOD,WADE INC - INDIANOLA ,WADE INC -
BATESVILLE,WADE

#12 N/A $0.00 Lawn Mowers, Power, Heavy Duty,Rotary Ty -
0.00 % 0.00 N/A
Distributor : WADE INC,MISSISSIPP| AG COMPANY INC,MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC,MISSISSIPPI AG
COMPANY INC ,WADE INC - PONTOTOC,WADE INC,MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC,WADE INC -
COLUMBUS,WADE INC - VARDAMAN,WADE INC - GREENWOOD,WADE INC - INDIANOLA ,WADE INC -
BATESVILLE,WADE

#14 N/A $0.00 Lawn Mowers, Riding Type (Incl. Parts) -
0.00 % 0.00 N/A
Distributor : WADE INC,MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC,MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC,MISSISSIPPI AG
COMPANY INC,WADE INC - PONTOTOC,WADE INC,MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC,WADE INC -
COLUMBUS, WADE INC - VARDAMAN,WADE INC - GREENWOOD,WADE INC - INDIANOLA ,WADE INC -
BATESVILLE, WADE

#15 N/A $0.00 Motorscooters & Trucksters (Incl. All Te -
0.00 % 0.00 N/A
Distributor : SUNSOUTH LLC,MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC,MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC,MISSISSIPPI
AG COMPANY INC,MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC,MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC,WADE INC,SUNSOUTH
LLC,WADE INC,WADE INC - PONTOTOC,WADE INC,MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC,SUNSOUTH
LLC,SUNSOUT
Distributors :

ID: 3100018391

MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC
441 HALEY BARBOUR PKWY
YAZOO CITY MS 39194
Telephone : (601) 544-6461

Fax :

ID: 3100035000
WADE INC

3808 HWY 82 W
LELAND MS 38756
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100035074

WADE INC - PONTOTOC
2298 HWY 15 NORTH
PONTOTOC MS 38863-9605
Telephone :

Fax
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ID: 3100035077
WADE INC

2690 SUNSET DRIVE
GRENADA MS 38801
Telephone :

Fax :

ID: 3100035842
SUNSOUTH LLC

2607 S FRONTAGE RD
MERIDIAN MS 39301
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100035077
WADE INC

2690 SUNSET DRIVE
GRENADA MS 38801
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100035051

MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC
19934 HWY 61 SOUTH
ROLLING FORK MS 39159
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100035054

MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC
PO BOX 389

LEXINGTON MS 39095
Telephone : (662) 834-2826

Fax :

ID: 3100035052

MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC
PO BOX 248

MENDENHALL MS 39114
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100018391

MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC
441 HALEY BARBOUR PKWY
YAZOO CITY MS 39194
Telephone : (601) 544-6461

Fax :
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ID: 3100035053

MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC
1002 BOUIE ST

HATTIESBURG MS 39401
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100035842
SUNSOUTH LLC

2607 S FRONTAGE RD
MERIDIAN MS 39301
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100001976
SUNSOUTH LLC

300 HWY 35 SOUTH
CARTHAGE MS 38051
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100035840
SUNSOUTH LLC

49 W FRONTAGE ROAD
LUCEDALE MS 39452
Telephone :

Fax :

ID: 3100035749

TRI GREEN EQUIPMENT CO
1703 JOHNSON DRIVE
CORINTH MS 38834
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100035070

WADE INC - CLARKSDALE
PO BOX 696
CLARKSDALE MS 38614
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100035072

WADE INC - BATESVILLE
PO BOX 1428
BATESVILLE MS 38606
Telephone :

Fax
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ID: 3100035071

WADE INC - INDIANOLA
P O BOX 646

709 HWY 82 E
INDIANOLA MS 38751
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100016705

WADE INC - GREENWOOD
P O BOX 551

1505 HWY 82 WEST
GREENWOOD MS 38930
Telephone : (662) 386-5675
Fax :

ID: 3100035075

WADE INC - VARDAMAN
463 HWY 8

VARDAMAN MS 38878
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100035076

WADE INC - COLUMBUS
1875 SOUTH FRONTAGE RD
COLUMBUS MS 39701
Telephone : (662) 241-4318
Fax :

ID: 3100035050

MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC
PO BOX 669

SUMMIT MS 39666

Telephone :

Fax

1D: 3100035000
WADE INC

3808 HWY 82 W
LELAND MS 38756
Telephone :

Fax

ID: 3100035074

WADE INC - PONTOTGOC
2298 HWY 15 NORTH
PONTOTOC MS 38863-8605
Telephone :

Fax
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ID: 3100018391

MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY INC
441 HALEY BARBOUR PKWY
YAZOO CITY MS 39194
Telephone : (601) 544-6461

Fax :
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Supplier

Deere & Company
Deere & Company
Deere & Company
Deere & Company
Deere & Company
Deere & Company
Deere & Company
Deere & Company
Deere & Company
Deere & Company
Deere & Company
Deere & Company
_Deere & Company
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

Supplier Part
Number
2120
2121
2130
2303
2304
2312
3350
3351
3430
3435
3512
3530
3532
332RP3340
332RP5234
332RP6220
332RP8010
332RP8261

332TP
334RP8726
3357

350AH
350AH2010
350AH2030
350AH4212
350AH6210
350AH6215

350AH7010
350GH
V1001
V4060
Q0TOL
332RP
333RP
334RP
42971
43171
8030
8386
8742
8788
8910

Long Description

2120 - Air Suspension seat - Utility Tractor

2121 - Premium Cloth Air Suspension Seat - Utility Tractor - FT4

2130 - Air Suspension Seat with Swivel (M5G 95) - Tractor

2303 - Dual Caster Wheel Hitch with Tongue and 6-Bolt Rear Hubs - (MY2020)
2304 - Dual Caster Wheel Hitch with Tongue and 6-Bolt Rear Hubs - (MY2020)
2312 - Premium Cab - (MY2020) R4023 Self-Propelled Sprayer

3350 - 2 Electronic SCVs (450 Series) + 2 Mechanical SCVs (2 SCV 200 Series) - Cab Tractor
3351 - 5 Electronic Selective Control Valves (SCV) - Premium - Tractor

3430 - 3 Deluxe Mid SCV with Mechanical Joystick Control - Utility Tractor - FT4
3435 - 3 Deluxe Mid EH SCV with Electronic Joystick Control - Utility Tractor - FT4
3512 - IF 320/80R42 In. LI 149 A8/B - {(MY2020) R4023 Self-Propelled Sprayer
3530 - IF 380/80R38 In. LI 1498 - (MY2020) R4023 Self-Propelled Sprayer

3532 - [F 380/80R38 In. L1 149 A8/B - (MY2020) R4023 Self-Propelled Sprayer
3340 - Triple Deluxe SCV with 150 Breakaway Couplers - Tractor

5234 - 460/85R38 In. 8PR R1 Radial - Cab Tractor

6220 - 380/85R24 In. 8PR R1 Radial - Tractor

8010 - Fixed Front Fenders (MFWD Front Axle only) - Tractor

8261 - Cab with Loader View Roof - Tractor

332TP - 6105E Open Operator Station Tractor (87 PTO hp) - 6105E Open Operator Station Tractor (87 PTO hp)

8726 - Rotating Warning Light (Beacon Light) - Tractor
335A - 4 Electronic SCVs (450 Series) - Tractor

350AH - 1705 Planter - Four Row - 76.2, 91.4, 96.5 or 101.6 cm (30, 36, 38 or 40 In.} - (MY2020) 1705 Planter

2010 - Tractor attaching components for Tractors - (MY2020) 1705 Planter

2030 - Tractor attaching components for Tractors - (MY2020) Planter

4212 - Tru-Vee Openers with Single Rigid Spoked Gauge Wheels - (MY2020) 1705 Planter
6210 - Fertilizer Pressure Sensor for SeedStar Monitor System - (MY2020) 1705 Planter

6215 - Fertilizer Pressure Gauge for ComputerTrak Monitor System - (MY2020) 1705 Planter
7010 - Markers with 40.6 cm (16 in.) Notched Disks, Depth Gauging Bands, and Control Independent of Planter

Lift - (MY2020) 1705 Planter

350GH - 1705 Planter - Eight Row - 91.4, 96.5 or 101.6 cm (36, 38 or 40 In.) - (MY2020) 1705 Planter

1001 - Mounting Brackets, Subframe, and Hardware - 595 Backhoe
4060 - iMatch Quick Hitch (Category 1) - Compact Utility Tractor
00TOL - 6145M Cab Tractor - 6145M Cab Tractor

 332RP - 6105E Cab Tractor (87 PTO hp) - 6105E Cab Tractor (87 PTO hp)

333RP - 6120E Cab Tractor (101 PTO hp) - 6120E Cab Tractor (101 PTO hp)
334RP - 6135E Cab Tractor (114 PTO hp) - 6135E Cab Tractor (114 PTO hp)
4297L - 6120M Cab Tractor - 6120M Cab Tractor

4317L - 6155M Cab Tractor - 6155M Cab Tractor

8030 - John Deere Industrial Yellow Paint Finish

8386 - PTO Remote Control

8742 - Alternator 14 V/200 A

8788 - USB charging socket

8910 - 2-Function Mechanical Independent Control Valve Loader Ready

Contract Price

695.76
412.62
716.68
1,957.80
3,187.08
1,964.82
2,753.48
3,617.60
634.14
1,974.18
1,350.96
1,216.80
1,216.80
309.32
627.76
117.04
477.28
467.40

R v R T VY Y R IR Y R R R A ¥ SR VAR VY

$ 5298872
182.40
3,644.96

our

18,918.90
269.10
205.92
488.28
277.68
336.18

WA

2,879.76
29,591.64
240.92
250.92
102,733.76
60,769.60
65,809.92
70,882.16
85,537.24
110,637.76
1,226.64
51.68
220.40
72.96
3,032.92

B Y R RV v S Y SV S

MSRP

892.00
529.00
943.00
2,510.00
4,086.00
2,519.00
3,623.00
4,760.00
813.00
2,531.00
1,732.00
1,560.00
1,560.00
407.00
826.00
154.00
628.00
615.00

Ty Y Y AV IR ST AT 7 SRV AV Y

$ 69,722.00
$ 24000
$  4,796.00

$ 24,255.00
$ 345.00
$ 264.00
$  626.00
$ 356,00
S 431,00

$  3,692.00
$ 37,938.00
$  317.00
$  306.00
$ 135,176.00
§ 79,960.00
$ 86,592.00
$ 93,266.00
$112,549.00
$ 145,576.00
$  1,614.00
$ 68.00
$  290.00
3 96.00
S 3,990.69

Contract Number

8200045987
8200048987

8200049987

8200043987
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
8200049587
8200049587
8200049587
8200049387

Manufacturer PN

1910LV2120
16421v2121
332RP2130
972KN2303
972KN2304
4582N2312
433713350
002913351
1642LV3430
1642LV3435
4582N3512
4582N3530
4582N3532
332RP3340
332RP5234
332RP6220
332RP8010
332RP8261

332TP
334RPE726
00R7L335A

350AH
350AH2010
350AH2030
350AH4212
350AH6210
350AH6215

350AH7010
350GH

6145LV1001

16A0LV4060
00TOL
332RP
333RP
334RP
42971
43171



Supplier

Deere & Company
Deere & Company
Deere & Company
Deere & Company
Deere & Company
Deere & Company

Supplier Part Number

00ToL
332RP
333RP
334RP
42971
43171

Short Description

00TOL - 6145M Cab Tractor

332RP - 6105E Cab Tractor {87 PTO hp)
333RP - 6120E Cab Tractor (101 PTO hp)
334RP - 6135E Cab Tractor (114 PTO hp)
4297L - 6120M Cab Tractor

4317L - 6155M Cab Tractor

Long Description

Q0TOL - 6145M Cab Tractor - 6145M Cab Tractor

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

Contract
Price
$102,733.76
$ 60,769.60
$ 65,809.92
$ 70,882.16
$ 85,537.24
$110,637.76

MSRP

$135,176.00
$ 79,960.00
$ 86,592.00
$ 93,266.00
$112,549.00
$145,576.00



AUTHORIZED DEALERS/DISTRIBUTORS LIST

MANUFACTURER'S NAME: Deere & Company
CONTRACT NAME: Grounds Maintenance
TERM OF CONTRACT: 03/01/2020 - 02/28/2021

DEALER/DISTRIBUTOR NAME CONTACT NAME ADDRESS CITY/STATE/ZIP TELEPHONE FAX EMAIL MINORITY VENDOR
BEARD EQUIPMENT COMPANY Gov Sales Mgr 2480 E 165 SERVICE ROAD N MOBILE/ALI36617 8008488563 2514522309 JOHNDEEREEMAIL@BEARDEQUIPMENT.COM N
GREENVILLE TURF & TRACTOR Gov Sales Mgr 701 SANDY SPRINGS ROAD PIEDMONT/SC/29673 8645271050 8645271051 BOB.MAURAGAS@GREENVILLETURF.COM N
MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY Gov Sales Mgr 1245 HIGHWAY 33 CENTREVILLE/MS/39631 6016455214 6016455424 INFO@AGUP.com N
MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY Gov Sales Mgr 401 COUNTRY PLACE PARKWAY PEARL/MS/39208 6017242860 6013733521 INFO@AGUP.com N
MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY Gov Sales Mgr 1601 BUSH DAIRY LAUREL/MS/39440 6014263204 6016496102 INFO@AGUP.com N
MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY Gov Sales Mgr 20268 HWY 12 WEST LEXINGTON/MS/390853601 6628342826 6628344362 INFO@AGUP.com N
MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY Gov Sales Mgr 19934 HWY 61 ROLLING FORK/MS/39159 6628734313 6628736886 INFO@AGUP.com N
MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY Gov Sales Mgr 441 HALEY BARBOUR PARKWAY YAZOO CITY/MS/39194 6627466208 6627461065 INFO@AGUP.com N
MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY Gov Sales Mgr 324 OLD HIGHWAY 80 WEST BOLTON/MS/39041 6018662233 6018667596 INFO@AGUP.com N
MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY Gov Sales Mgr 7000 US HWY 48 NORTH HATTIESBURG/MS/39402 6015446461 6015829531 INFO@AGUP.com N
MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY Gov Sales Mgr 104 LAUREL SUMMIT/MS/39666 6012767515 6012767675 INFO@AGUP.com N
MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY Gov Sales Mgr 3304 SIMPSON HWY 49 MENDENHALL/MS/39114 6018473844 6018475363 INFO@AGUP.com N
MISSISSIPPI AG COMPANY Gov Sales Mgr 906 WEST PEACE STREET CANTON/MS/39046 6018594136 6018598338 INFO@AGUP.com N
SCRUGGS FARMS LAWN & GARDEN Gov Sales Mgr 3575 TOM WATSON DRIVE SALTILLO/MS/38866 6626206165 6626206184 JDSALES@SCRUGGSFARM.COM N
STATELINE TURF & TRACTOR Gov Sales Mgr 7341 HACKS CROSS ROAD OLIVE BRANCH/MS/38654 6628957174 6628955995 TINA@STATELINETURF.COM N
SUNSOQUTH LLC Gov Sales Mgr 2607 S. FRONTAGE ROAD MERIDIAN/MS/39301 6014821799 6014828362 Dcushman@SunSouth.com N
SUNSOUTH LLC Gov Sales Mgr 300 HIGHWAY 35§ CARTHAGE/MS/38051 6012674703 6012676948 Dcushman@SunSouth.com N
SUNSOUTH LLC Gov Sales Mgr 124386 US 48 GULFPORT/MS/39503 2287018873 2284753004 Dcushman@SunSouth.com N
SUNSQUTH LLC Gov Sales Mgr 49 WEST FRONTAGE ROAD LUCEDALE/MS/39452 6019474500 6019476373 Dcushman@SunSouth.com N
TRIGREEN EQUIPMENT LLC Gov Sales Mgr 1703 JOHNSON DRIVE CORINTH/MS/38834 6622874494 6622863451 Clayessary@TriGreenEquipment.com N
WADE, INC. Gov Sales Mgr 1505 HIGHWAY 82 W GREENWOOD/MS/38930 6624536312 6624553287 Cshearon@Wadelnc.com N
WADE, INC. Gov Sales Mgr 12150 HIGHWAY 6 BATESVILLE/MS/38608 6625610046 6625611348 Cshearon@Wadelnc.com N
WADE, INC. Gov Sales Mgr HWY 49 S - 2 WEBB GIN ROAD WEBB/MS/389660680 6623758121 6623758249 Cshearon@Wadelnc.com N
WADE, INC. Gov Sales Mgr 1001 S STATE STREET CLARKSDALE/MS/38614 6626244336 6626244313 Cshearon@Wadelnc.com N
WADE, INC., Gov Sales Mgr 709 HIGHWAY 82 E INDIANOLA/MS/38751 6628874751 6628874733 Cshearon@Wadelnc.com N
WADE, INC. Gov Sales Mgr 1626 US 61 TUNICA/MS/38676 6623632622 6623633589 Cshearon@Wadelnc.com N
WADE, INC. Gov Sales Mar 1985 HIGHWAY 304 WEST HERNANDO/MS/38632 6624294483 6624294413 Cshearon@Wadelnc.com N
WADE, INC. Gov Sales Mgr 463 HIGHWAY 8 VARDAMAN/MS/38878 6626829550 6626829549 Cshearon@Wadelnc.com N
WADE, INC. Gov Sales Mgr 2298 HIGHWAY 15 NORTH PONTOTOC/MS/38863 6624891381 0000000000 Cshearon@Wadelnc.com N
WADE, INC. Gov Sales Mgr 1875 SOUTH FRONTAGE ROAD COLUMBUS/MS/39701 6622414318 6622414358 Cshearon@Wadelnc.com N
WADE, INC. Gov Sales Magr 2690 SUNSET DRIVE GRENADA/MS/38901 6622264521 6622271058 Cshearon@Wadelnc.com N
WADE, INC. Gov Sales Mgr 645 NORTH GAINES HIGHWAY BOYLE/MS/38730 6628435321 6628431340 Cshearon@Wadelnc.com N
WADE, INC. Gov Sales Mgr 3808 HWY 82 WEST LELAND/MS/38756 6623328108 6623353151 Cshearon@Wadelnc.com N




